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Information about Urasoe City

Urasoe City is located in the southern part of the
main island of Okinawa. The eastern part of the
city is a hilly area that stretches to the west,
gradually sloping to the coast.

The city is about 19km? in area, with a population
of about 114,000 (as of January 2015).

In Urasoe, pottery dating from around 6,600
years ago was discovered, and from artifacts, we
can understand the kind of lives people led in
Urasoe at that time. In the 13th and 14th centuries,
when Okinawa’s Main Island was divided into the
three Kingdoms of Sanhoku, Chizan and Sannan,
the capital of Chizan is said to have been located
here, and the meaning of “seize the seashore far
and wide (reign supreme)” was changed to “Urao-
soi,” which is the origin of the name Urasoe.
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Urasoe Castle Site The King’s Tomb /

Urasoe Youdore and
the Gusuku Stroll Route

This is a walking route where you can see the Urasoe Youdore, a

- . king’s tomb of the Chazan from its earliest period and the restored castle
walls of the National Historic Site, Urasoe Gusuku. -
It is also recommended to walk through the route from the opposite Monument in
side or by combining it with the route through Nakama Village (p. 19~20).

Prefectural Urasoe Park
South Entrance Administration Office

This is a facility of Prefectural Park located
at the south entrance of Urasoe Castle. In
the multipurpose room of the facility, there is

Front of an exhibition corner featuring introduction
Deeg Gama (cave) Urasoe Castle Pane's about Urasoe Castle and a model of
The origin of the name comes from a e the castle. Admission is free.
cave (gama) where deigo (variegate) This is a monument  [address: 2-53 Nakama
trees stood. It is considered to be commemorating the [JOpen: From 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

completion of the road
connecting Shuri and
Urasoe Castle in 1597
by King ShoNei.

Utaki (a sacred site), called “Tokashiki-
taki” as described in the “Ryakyakoku
Yuraiki” (Historic Record of the Ryukya
Kingdom.)

[JClosed: Mondays (open on a holiday)
Year-end and New Year’s Holidays

This was a castle (gusuku) built at the end of the 13th century, and is
considered to have been the base of the ruler who controlled Chazan
(central part of the Okinawa Main Island). The castle was expanded in
size and stature from the late 14th century to the beginning of the 15th

@(urakuji Temple Site?
..................................
f Urasoe Youdore (p. 7)

BEEEEE Stroll Route

Urasoe Gusuku*

century. After the political base was moved to Shuri Castle in the 16th Youdorekan (Guidance) (p. 32) oo Wakarijee
century, Shalké, the eldest son of King ShaShin, who was the third king % ﬁ - )
of the Second Sho Dynasty, lived in Urasoe Castle and thereafter, his = oo ﬁ R, () 7 Tun (a shrine) “o-GU T TOCTXT

descendants are considered to have taken up residence there. How-
ever, the castle was burned to the ground when the Satsuma Clan

invaded in 1609. Tomb of
During the Battle of Okinawa in 1945, the hill where the castle was - Shetter O

located was called Maeda Koéchi, but as it was used as a Japanese Iha Fuyu """"""
arm)I/ fortlllflcatlonl, fierce battles were fought and the remaining stone OkI.ha Fuya kls chl.ed the fg;rhzr of Karauka @ ¥ numentin  Front of #HKaganuka  em @ Yamakawags
castle walls were lost. Restored stone walls inawagaku (Okinawan u ies) Yumuchiga Urasoe Castle

e and he gives an account in an @ Stone paved road

_a - essay, “Urasoe-ko” that Urasoe was Prefectiiral Urasoe Park ]
the base of the ruler before Shuri. South Entrance Administration Office @ Estimated castle wall

@ Remaining castle wall

Time Reauired for Each Point e

Urasoe [ .

Elementary School

Urasoe Gusuku-Youdorekan ‘

1 Ginowan S
(Guidance)
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M Administration
Nakama g Office

Urasoe = o o c
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| Naha | Shuri

Location: Nakama, Maeda, Téyama START! ( If vou walk the entire course, } GINISH!
Access: Bus Route No. 55, get off at “Nakama,” 9 minute walk it will take about 50 to 60 minutes (about 1.2km). / ,

Bus Route No. 56, get off at “Urasoe Shogakko Mae”

or “Maedanishi Iriguchi,” 8 minute walk ) o ) . : . R
*The time required is only an estimate on foot and it may differ depending on the individual.
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Urasoe Youdore

This is the tomb of a king located inside the Urasoe Castle Site
and is also known as, “Gokurakuryé.” Built in the 13th century, it is
said to be the tomb of King Eiso (Reign: 1260~1299), and was refur-
bished by King ShoNei (Reign: 1589~1620) in 1620.

This is a tomb in which crypts were made by closing the two side
holes of a cliff with stone masonry, and is further surrounded by
another stone masonry wall. The west crypt (to the right when
facing it) is said to be the tomb of King Eiso, and in the east crypt,
King ShoNei and his family are entombed. In the crypts, Ishi-Zushi
(stone coffin) (P. 8), which are urns used to house skeletal remains,
are enshrined.

“Youdore” is a Ryukyaan word, meaning “yanagi”(evening calm)
and it is said that it’s calm and gentle image led to it taking on the
meaning of tomb.

The inside of the tomb is not open to the public, but a replication
of the interior of the west crypt can be seen in “Urasoe Gusuku-
Youdorekan (Guidance)” (p. 32).

< Prefecture Designated Cultural Property (Sculpture)

udore Ishi-Zushi (Stone Coffin)

Urasoe Yo

There are a total of 10 zushi (coffin), which are square cinerary
urns that house cleansed skeletal remains in both the east and
west crypts. Out of which, three from the west crypt and one from
the east crypt are designated as Prefectural Cultural Properties.

These four zushi are assumed to have been made from a stone
called diabase produced in Fujian Province, China. Locals repli-
cated tile roofed houses, and Buddhist statues, lotuses, tree peo-
nies, lions playing with balls, horses and deer all carved by relief.
As relates to the Ishi-Zushi made of diabase, these take on an old
form, and in particular, the Buddhist statues are some of the oldest
existing statues in Okinawa.

Ishi-Zushi are not open to the public, but exquisite replicas
(models) can be seen in the “Urasoe Gusuku-Youdorekan
(Guidance)” (p. 32).



(EEEEEEEE® Nakagamiho Seikaido  and Futenma Sankei-Michi

Nakagamiho Selkaldo Futenma Sankei- MIChI (Futenma Pilgrimage Route)

This is a main road called,
“shukumichi” (road with rest

stops), which was used for
conveying the orders of Shuri
Palace and for the payment
of taxes to the King of the
Ryukya Kingdom, and is also
called “kajimichi” (public
affairs road).

Nakagamiho Seikaido is a
route starting from Shuri
Castle to Yomitan via Urasoe
and was the main road that
connected to the Onna and
Kunigami regions further
north.

According to the “Monu-
ment in Front of Urasoe
Castle,” which was built in
1597, we can understand that
a national large scale civil
engineering project was con-

d“?te‘? Ol orfjers of King . o This is a road that branches off from Nakagamihé Seikaido and
ShoNei, in which the road connecting Shuri Taira and Urasoe reaches Kin via Ginowan Magiri, which is considered to have
Castle was expanded, and the wooden Taira Bridge was replaced undergone improvements in the latter half of the 17th century,
with a stone bridge and the road was paved with stone. when Ginowan Magiri was newly constructed.

The stone paved road remains today at the Ahacha Bridge and Each year, during his reign, the King made a pilgrimage to
the surrounding area. At the downstream side of the bridge, there Futenmagi Shrine via this road.
is the Akazaraga (red bowl spring), from which water was said to In the valley where the Ma-

have been drawn
with a red bowl
to be presented

kiminato River flows, an
approximately 200m long and
3m wide stone paved road

to the King. remains. The road in this
area was called, “umakoro-
bashi” or “umadukérashi” as
the slope was so steep that
horses often collapsed from
exhaustion. The Bridge over
the river was rebuilt in the
. . Taisho and Showa Periods.
Ahacha Bridge is an arch Makiminato | Nishihara — f
bridge made of stone and ( = 0 e S
ri g_ ) OcityHall "o & GS Cont go Quﬁ‘r\e‘\' D=
there is a South Bridge over , Urasoe [ ~ ony o
. ndustrial High School § \Maknmmmo
the Kowan River and a North 3 fohayama
Bridge over the Abuchi River, Danchi Mae
which is a branch of the Uchoumou Plaza
Kowan River. Urasoe Castle Site
. Daini Kyozuka ? ?
Shuri v« Nakama
Location: Ahacha, Kyozuka Location: Toyama
Access: Bus Route No. 91 and 191, get off at “Chayama Danchi Mae,” Access: Bus Route No. 55, get off at “Nakama,” 12 minute walk
2 minute walk But Route No. 21, 88, 90 and 98, get off at “Kakazu,” 9 minute walk
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Ahacha Feeja
(Spring) (p. 22)

This is the walking route through the road from the
Ryukya Kingdom, that connected to Urasoe and Shuri,
and was improved by King ShoNei about 400 years ago.

This route includes the Nakagamiho Seikaido, a
National Historic Site, and you can see many cultural
properties that remain along the road.
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To City Hall

Akazaraga (Spring)
(p. 9)
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Urasoe &
Industrial High School

At the south slope of Urasoe
Gusuku, the stone paved road was
restored and improved.
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Nakagamiho Seikaido

For easy recognition,
the colors of the

stone pavement
and the roads

. i h d.
Landmarks are paved in stone at were e 5”9;

some parts of the roads and side-
walks.

Tomb of Urasoe Udun
(p-15) @

Shichibanms /(]

§ (5 )
f FINISH! "t
ol

Nishinuhira (Northern Slop

An open ared
where Kings
rested during
their travels

This is
the border
with Shuri.
Fénuhira is
in Shuri.

The steps were
repaved with stone)

Fénuhira (Southern Slope) O V¥ To Shuri

1"

A To Makiminato

NakamalFeeja (Spring)

Urasoe Magiri
anjo,Site O

B‘
Ahacha Bridge

£ To Nakagamihé Seikaido

a

Urasoe Gusuku-Youdorekan (Guidance)

Let's walk slowly!

=T (232
Kubasanu Utaki V¥ Urasoe Youdore
(p. 18)@ (p:7)
v Urasoe

Castle Site (p. 4)

Stone paved roady, EI Monument

(7)) ) . in Front
?g;f;zu" & ®  SofUrasoe Castle

; (p-6)
& Os'te® L7 Iie‘zgfectural Urasoe Park

South Entrance

Administration Office (p. 6
Boe (p. 6)

O
Post Office Police Station

>
To Maeda

€’
(p-9)
v

To Maeda Tunnel and
the Tomb of Tamagusuku Chokun

(p. 16)

Kyozuka Monument

BEEEEE Stroll Route

% 5 EE Original King ShoNei Road Route
(*currently inaccessible)

Time Reauired for Each Point

START!

. () @
RPN P 38
S gD S o =1
228 Q. ®© S0 o
S® c ECO E=I -3
S5 3 S0 o TRAL =
® B = c\r o 5
235 Sk g CES6
238 2cd SHE
o > =g 33
S =] 3<
(p- 32) (p- 6) (p- 6)

If you walk
the entire course,
it takes
about 80 to 90 minutes
(about 2.9km).

Nishinuhira
Shichibanmo
Kyozuka
Monument

T
=3

*The time required is only an estimate on foot
and it may differ depending on the individual.
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< Prefecture Designated Historic Site > Iso Castle Site

- - T - a

<Prefecture Designated Cultural Property (Structure)>

Iso Takauhaka (Iso Royal Tomb)

This tomb was made from a cave in the middle of a cliff and the
front of which was sealed with stone masonry. The entrance to the
tomb is large and of an old style, and it is said that Esonoyonon-

ushi, the father of King Eiso
and three Aji (local rulers) are
entombed here. Urasoe

Shell Mound is near the tomb | a2
and it is believed that this
cave was used as a dwelling
in ancient times.

1

Makiminato

Urasoe General Hospital,
West Entrance

Iso Park:

1

—

Ginowan
Iso 4-ch6me?

Shuri

Location: Iso 5-chome (In Urasoe Park)

Access: Bus Route No. 55, get off at “Iso 4-chome,” 5 minute walk.
Bus Route No. 99, get off at “Urasoe General Hospital,
West Entrance,” 10 minute walk.

Legend says that this was the resident castle of the ancestors of
King Eiso, and that the King himself was born here. Masonry of cut
and natural stone remain here and there. As research excavation
has not been conducted, the
details are still unknown,
however gusuku pottery and Urasoe General Hospital,
Chinese ceramics were g
discovered.

Makiminato

Iso Park '|

Ginowan

Iso 4-ch6me?

Urasoe Park

Shuri
1

Location: 3-48 Iso (In Iso Park)

Access: Bus Route No. 55, get off at “Iso 4-chome,” 8 minute walk
Bus Route No. 99, get off at “Urasoe General Hospital,
West Entrance,” 10 minute walk

Prefecture Designated Historic Site

Urasoe Shell Mound

These are sites from the latter part to the end of the Jomon
Period, and pottery and stoneware dating to about 4,000 years
ago have been excavated from here. In addition to the excavation
of many kinds of pottery
frequently found in the
Amami Islands, Ichiki-type
pottery, which was mainly
discovered in southern
Kyasha, was also discov-
ered, showing a scene of
exchange between Okinawa Shuri
and Kyushda. !

Urasoe General Hospital,
West Entrance Makiminato

Iso Park:

—

— Pipeline Street

Naha Ginowan

Iso 4-ch6me?

Urasoe Park

*|

Location: Iso 5-choéme (In Urasoe Park)

Access: Bus Route No. 55, get off at “Iso 4-chome,” 5 minute walk.
Bus Route No. 99, get off at “Urasoe General Hospital,
West Entrance,” 10 minute walk.



((City Designated Historic Site ) ( Gity Designated Historic Site )
Tomb of Urasoe Udun Tomb of TamaQUSUku Chokun (Tomb of the Hentona Family)
AR T :

A scene of “Shashin Kaneiri,”
a kumiodori created by Chokun.
Together with “Nidoutekiuchi”
“Mekarushi” “Onnamonogurui”
and “Kokoé-no-maki,” these
kumiodori created by Chokun
are called the “Five Dances of
Chokun,” and are held in high
regard.

Urasoe Udun was the family
that originated from the
Urasoe Oji Cho6, the second
son of King ShoBoku (Reign:
1752~1794), who was the 14th
King of the 2nd Shé Dynasty.
This was a prestigious family
that turned out many politi-
cians and cultural figures
during the early modern
Ryuakya period. This tomb,
one of the largest tombs in the
city, is considered to have
been built at the end of the

Tamagusuku Chokun (1684~1734) was the founder of “Kumio-
dori,” traditional songs and dance performances unique to the
Ryukya Kingdom. Chokun was appointed as Odori Bugyo (The
Dance Magistrate) and created the Kumiodori in order to entertain
the Sapposhi (Emperor’s Envoy) from China.

The curved masonry of the
garden is the distinguishing
feature of the tomb, which is
estimated to have been built
from the latter half of the 17th
Convenience century to the first half of the

& Maeda-nishi

Urasoe
TMakiminato b Siation ® T Iriquchi
ao -
Nishihara
International
L
-

Convenience
Center
[

SanA Store
[ ]

18th century and the sophisti- g Store 18th hen Kamekabak
cated masonry and huge | g i Tt ICT:)ntuliyi'W E”bame °k? &
. g enie .
stones used in front of the | £ s (hurte ack Tomb) began taking imernational
tomb tell the glory of Urasoe an U SETRE:
_ : GS| | Shuri
Udun. oateni Takus T : Location: Maeda (Above Maeda Tunnel)
Location: Takushi (Next to Takushi Park) Access: Bus Route No. 25, 33, and 97, get off at “Koseien Iriguchi,” 12 minute walk
Access: Bus Route No. 91 and 191, get off at “Kydzuka,” 15 minute walk Bus Route No. 87, get off at “International Center Iriguchi,” 9 minute walk
Bus Route No. 87, get off at “Daiichi Takushi,” 7 minute walk. Bus Route No. 56, get off at “Maeda-nishi Iriguchi,” 14 minute walk
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{ Gity Designated Historic Site )
Places of Worship in Nakama

There are 12 places of worship in Nakama and these are located
throughout the village and the Urasoe Castle Site. Among these,
four places of worship designated as cultural properties are
located in the village and serve as the center of life and religious
belief for the people of Nakama.

Nakama Feeja (Spring)

Beginning as a place from which daily drinking water was
obtained, the water was also used for bathing babies, and was
drawn as the first water of the New Year. In the “Ryukyukoku
Kyuaki” (edited in 1731), it is described that watershoots were
already installed. In 1935, large scale repairs were conducted and
a water tank was installed. Water from the tank flowed to “Uma-
amishi,” where farming tools and horses were washed, via “Hiraba”
where clothing was typically washed.

Nakama Hinukan

This is said to be the “jito
hinukan” (local lord’s god of fire)
of Nakama Village in the early
modern period. The jito were
warriors who ruled Magiri and
villages in the Ryukya Kingdom
Period, and they prayed to jito
hinukan when they were
appointed to or resigned from
the jito.

Kubasanu Utaki

This is said to be the origin of
Nakama Village. In the
“Ryukyuakoku Yuraiki” (edited in
1713), it is described as “Ko-
bashita Taki” with Kobashita
meaning under the kuba trees.

This area was also known as
Uganguayama, and before the
war, the area was dense with
large trees. It is said that there
was a tomb of a god which was
sealed by stones in Kubasanu
Utaki.

Nakamantira

It is believed that the “Nagadou-no-taki” described in the
“Ryukyukoku Yuraiki” (edited in 1713) refers to Nakamantira. Most
of the places of worship, called “tira” or “tera” are caves and it is
thought that the god of the village is enshrined within. Small
shrines appear to have been
made with stone masonry
walls and red tile roofing
before the war, but they were
lost in the Battle of Okinawa.

1 Makiminato

1
* Kubasanu Utaki
; Nakamantira

Nakama Feeja
(Spring)

73]
3-
3

[

11

Shogakko Mae

Nakama

N Urasoe
Hinukan~ 1 s 5o Sigh Schiol
ao
=

Nishihara —

o—(D Urasoe

1 City Ha

i

Location: Nakama 2-chome
Access: Bus Route No. 55, get off at “Nakama,” 5 minute walk
Bus Route No. 56, get off at “Urasoe Shogakko Mae,” 5 minute walk



N To Makiminato BEEEEE Stroll Route
@)

Umachimo

Let's take a walk
through
Nakama Village!

Urasoe Gusuku-
Youdorekan (Guidance)

1T (p-32)

To Athletic Park
4 ' 4

Kubasanu Utaki

----- Nakama
.18 g
([@) P) Kushibaru m
4 FINISH! &

To
Urasoe Youdore
(P 7)

To Ahacha Feeja (Spring)

Nakama Comunit Center
(p. 22) < § Y

Nakamantiraﬁ
(p118)

Urasog Castle Site

\ (p-4)
Stone paved road /

Urasoe
Elementary School

Nakama Feeja (Spring)
(p. 17)

Nakama Hinukan
(p. 17)

Both sites are
now schools!

Prefectural
Urasoe Park
South Entrance

y Administration Office
(p. 6)

You can reach
Gusuku from
the South Entrance,
too!

Post Office

v
To Kyozuka

R R o s g s & o
253 2. g€ Eo e 8 e 253
29 < S g S €9 . B e = 525
S s53 ] s £ 1= ©s3
T2 @ o 3 o2 oD T2
S3a 25 © 1o 0O == &0 8385
8% €] z'g S5 £E & g2e
g < o s% -] g
=} w »n < Q =}
(p- 32) (p- 18) (p-17) (p- 30) (p. 6 (p-32)
FINISH!

If you walk the entire course,
it takes about 60 to 70 minutes (about 1.7km). / ,

*The time required is only an estimate on foot and it may differ depending on the individual.
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Walking the Castle Town {

Nakama Village
Stroll Route

This route through Nakama
Village takes you on a path adja-
cent to Urasoe Gusuku, the
domain of the Royal Family before
Shuri Castle.

You can visit designated cultural
properties in Urasoe, such as
places of worship and wells.

Site from the Gusuku Period
(Nakama Kushibaru Site) are buried
under the parking lot that serves as
the starting point.

In Nakama Village, there are expla-
nation boards for many cultural prop-
erties, such as the Monument of
Omoro, so you can deepen your
understanding of history as you walk.

20
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Long ago, spirits that haunted the area tricked and cheated
people walking along the road.

Legend has it that at the beginning of the 16th century, a holy
priest, Nissha Shonin, buried a small stone with Kongokyo, a sutra,
written on it and built a stone monument on top of it with the word
“Kongoérei” carved on it to calm the spirits. It is also said that this
area never shook during strong earthquakes and people came to
believe that earthquakes are averted when they chant the words
“chouchikachika” or “chouchika, chouchika” (chouchika = kyozuka).

Makiminato ™ Nishihara—

© City Hall

Urasoe
Industrial
High School

?Chayama
Danchi Mae

Uchoumou Plaza

Daini Kyézuka?
Shuri ¢«

Location: 1-2 Kyozuka

(In Uchoumou Plaza)
Access: Bus Route No. 91 and 191, get off at “Daini Kyozuka,” 3 minute walk

As “Ahacha Feeja (Spring)” is
described in “Ryukyukoku Kyuki”
(Historic Record of the Ryuakyu
Kingdom) (edited in 1731), it is
thought to have already existed by
the middle of the 18th century.
The watershoot made of Ryakyu
limestone remains as it was.

1 Ginowan

Makiminato ]

Nakama?

Tedako Hall o
[ ]

=
i M@ﬂ!ﬁﬂi@ﬂpe

[©)
City Hall

@Athletic Park

Location: 2-5 Ahacha
Access: Bus Route No. 55, get off at “Nakama,” 6 minute walk
Bus Route No. 55, 56, 91 and 191, get off at “Ahacha,” 6 minute walk

Chijifucha Cave Site

This is a stalactite cave, with a total length of about 110m. Pot-
tery and shells from 1,500 to
800 years ago were excavated
and it appears to have been
used as a dwelling for people Makiminato
of ancient times. During the | River
Battle of Okinawa, it was used
as an evacuation cave.

; —

ami Park

Yasuk

ommunity Center

[ o)

GS

\Kakazui
Location: 3-36 Makiminato

Access: Bus Route No. 21, 88, 90 and 98, get off at “Kakazu,” 9 minute walk

1 Naha
| Ginowan
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{ City Designated Historic Site )
Makiminato Terabu Gama (cave)

This is a natural cave of Ryakya limestone and is called “Tiran-
gama” in the region. Inside is a place of worship and the front yard
outside of the cave is thought to be the Tun (shrine room) of Ma-
kiminato.

Legend tells us that Minamotono Tametomo, who came to the
Ryuakya Kingdom in the late 12th century, married a sister of Ozato
Aji and had a son. Later, Tametomo returned to Japan on a ship
from Urasoe port, and it is said that the wife and son he left behind
anxiously awaited his return. Since then, this place had been
called “Machinato” (the waiting port), which then became “Makimi-
nato.” Tametomo’s son was named Sonton and would later
become the King, Shunten.

Ginowan

Makiminato
Bookstore

1 Naha
| Ginowan

Makiminato
River

Location: 5-7 Makiminato
Access: Bus Route No. 20, 23, 55, 99 and 223, get off at “Makiminato,” 3 minute walk

(Ciypesgnataniseicsie) Nishihara Agariga (spring)

It is said that this is a well which has existed since about 600
years ago, and that the present
masonry was reconstructed
300 years ago. Aside from
being used for drinking water,
the water is also used as bath-
ing water for babies, is the first
water drawn on New Year’s
Day, and is a place of worship.

Fukasaku

Ginowan

———  Convenience

Nabh:
oana Store

Location: 4-36 Nishihara
Access: Bus Route No. 56, get off at “Fukasaku,” 5 minute walk

(Gity Designated Historic Ste )
Nishihara Sentakuga (spring)

This well was newly built in
1927, and was used for wash-
ing clothes, farming tools, veg-
etables, and bathing.

Fukasaku

Ginowan

Uganyama

N
Naha P\a/& -Conveniénce
— /‘\,\“a‘a Store
i
“\‘(\3 ““g\

Location: 4-36 Nishihara
Access: Bus Route No. 56, get off at “Fukasaku,” 5 minute walk
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Gajumaru of Uganju in Yafuso

Gajumaru (Banyan Tree) are
evergreen trees of the Mora-
ceae genus, which spread from
the Ryukyua Islands to the
south. As the trees grew at
Yafuso-no-Tun (a shrine), they
became known as “Tun-nu-
Gajumaru” before the war.
These trees are more than 100
years old.

1 Ginowan  Makiminato |\ Gusukuma

Yafuso
?yﬁguso Iriguchi

Yafuso
Community
Center o

Ohira Special

| Naha Nahae @ Support School

Location: 2-25 Yafuso
Access: Bus Route No. 55 and 56, get off at “Yafuso Iriguci,” 6 minute walk
Bus Route No. 20, 23, 26, 77, 120 and 223, get off at “Yafuso,” 8 minute walk

Ufu-Akagi in Uchima

Akagi (Bishop Tree) are tropical trees belonging to the Phyllan-
thaceae genus, which spread widely throughout Southeast Asia,
Polynesia and Okinawa, and other tropical and sub-tropical South-

east Asian Pacific areas.

It is thought that Ufu-Akagi
(Huge Bishop tree) in Uchima is
about 400 years old and it is
said that it has not changed in
size since the Meiji Period.

Ginowan
Convenience
Store

Urasoe High School
Ci ammunityi
Center Urasoe Koko
Mae f
Fire Station
ao

Uchima-nishi
Park— ?

Pipeline Street g

«—Naha

Uchima
Kominkan Mae

Location: 3-28 Uhima
Access: Bus Route No. 87, get off at
“Uchima Kominkan Mae” or “Urasoe Koko Mae,” 2 minute walk

Eipsgateanatavenimeny Usuku of Ugan yama in Miyagi

Usuku (Akou in Japanese) are semi-evergreen trees of the Mora-
ceae genus, which spread to the northern limit of the Kii Peninsula
and throughout the Ryukyd Islands and Southeast Asia.

The area where Miyagi Com- o
munity Center is located used | e 5
to be a sanctuary, called Ugan-

Nakanishi
Elementary School
X

=
yama and this usuku is the only | § Mlyagil/ \i
. = Community
reminder of the Uganyama of | 3 Center?[Himawa,.i Park  |g[CS
old that remains. It is thought | § y @
to be more than 100 years old. | 3 River e
8 $ |
| Nana Miyagi Iriguchi J

Location: Miyagi Community Center 2-22-3 Miyagi
Access: Bus Route No. 55, 56 and 99, get off at “Miyagi Iriguchi,” 13 minute walk
Bus Route No. 20, 23, 26, 77, 120 and 223, get off at “Nakanishi,” 10 minute walk
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Jiccyaku
Shishimai

This is the shishimai (lion
dance) passed down by “Ko-ré
Gushiken” and it features an
extremely intricate perfor-
mance with large, courageous
steps. It showcases 11 richly
varied dances, which are gen-
erally classified into ritualistic
“Janmé” and the playful
“Mo-ya” genres. The perfor-
mance is held on August 15 of | <
the old calendar. Jioonak T

Naha |

Ginowan T

J‘;haku

Small Rark

National
Theatre

Jicchaku Aja River

Location: Jicchaku Community Center 2-19-20 Jicchaku
Access: Bus Route No. 20, 23, 28, 87, 99, 120 and 223, etc.,
get off at “Jicchaku,” 5 minute walk

( Gty Designated Cultural Property (intangible Folk Culture) )
Uchima Bo

Uchima
Shishimai

It is said that shishimai (lion
dance) were passed down by
Chanuchi Nuchimaru about 400
years ago and it is said that the
origin of the Rod came about at
nearly the same time. A shishi
is a male lion and its perfor-
mance is intricate and coura-
geous. The Bo (rod) is also
called hand rod, and also
portrays a brave and vigorous
performance. Both are
performed on August 15 of the
old calendar, praying to expel
evil spirits, ensure an abundant harvest and request health and pros-
perity for descendants.

Location: Uchima Community Center 3-15-1 Uchima, Uchima Community Center
Access: Bus Route No. 87, get off at “Uchima Kominkan Mae,” 1 minute walk

Ginowan |

Convenience
Store

ommunity @\ \ Urasoe High School
Center* N ®
\@ Fire Station

Uchima-nishi
Park— T

Pipeline Street

«— Naha

Uchima
Kéminkan Mae

Nakanishi Shishimai

Legend has it that this was
performed as a village event
on July 15 and August 15 of
the old calendar every year
from about 500 years ago. It
is performed in order to expel
evil spirits, ensure a rich har-
vest and pray for the prosper-
ity of descendants. The male
lion features a large head, a
grim expression and a robust
dance.

Location: Nakanishi Community
Center 1-3-11 Nakanishi

Nakanishi

Facilities Gate
Daiichi

US Military

e
Naha

Convenience Store

/" Ginowan

Tax Office Street

Pipeline Street —

Access: Bus Route No. 20, 23, 28, 120 and 223, get off at “Daiichi Nakanishi,”

10 minute walk

Maeda Bo

This is performed as a
prayer for the development of
the village, the prosperity of
descendants and for a year of
a full rice harvest. Until the
war, the Bo (rod) was per-
formed in the daytime and the
village play was performed
from the evening till night as
village-wide events every two
years.

This is performed with the
brave, vigorous and unique
striking of a gong.

Urasoe Police Station
® Maeda

? Fire Station'Y

ao

Nishihara —

\

Jichikaikan

[
Supermarket

International
Center

|

o %

Location: Maeda Jichikaikan-Hall 1-28-7 Maeda
Access: Bus Route No. 56, get off at “Maeda,” 5 minute walk




Monument of Omoro

“Omoro” is believed to contain songs offered to the gods.

The Royal Government recorded Omoro from 1531 to 1623 and
compiled these songs as “Omoro Soshi” In the Showa and Heisei
Periods, monuments of Omoro were built on the related lands linked
to Urasoe.

(Rich Urasoe where Miki (sacred sake) is abundant and flows

® Excellent Mahito of
Nakanishi

Nakanishi Community
Center Monument
Access: Bus Route No. 20, 23, 26,
28, 120 and 223, get off at

“Daiichi Nakanishi,”
10 minute walk

Daiichi
Nakanishi,

US Military
Facilities Gate

ZN
£
s
H

~"Ginowan

Kowan River

Convenience Store _ Pipeline Street =

Monument opposite
the Athletic Park Main Gate

Access: Bus Route No. 55, get off
at “Nakama,”
10 minute walk

Bus Route No. 21, 88, 90,

1 Ginowan Makiminato |

Asanoura

Athletic Park:
ao

Gulture *

Park:
@ Tedako Hall

| Nishihara

® The Elder of Gusukuma
with Priestesses
Aza-Gusukuma
Izumi Sho Park Monument
Access: Bus Route No. 55 and 56, get

off at “Urashiro Shogakko
Iriguchi,” 2 minute walk

US Military
Facilities Gate

1Naha

I Ginowan

IzumisSho
Park—"

2

'~ City Hall

98 and 112, get off at Cily©Ha”
“Asanoura,” 10 minute walk | Naha| Shuri |
@ King Eiso pours Sacred wine in summer
and Sake in winter
Monument Of Iso Park Urasoe General Hospital,

West Entrance Iso Park

Naha ? * ]
Access: Bus Route No. 55, get off at - Pipeline Street
“Iso 4-chome,” 7 minute walk

Bus Route No. 99, get off
at “Urasoe General

Hospital, West Entrance,”
7 minute walk Shuri |

Makiminato

Ginowan

Iso 4-ch()me?

Urasoe Paﬁk

(® Ufuyaku of Oyafuso offers tributes

Yafuso Community Center T Ginowan WMakiminato 1 Gusukuma
Monument Vafuso
?Yafuso Iriguchi?

Access: Bus Route No. 55 and 56,
get off at “Yafuso Iriguchi,”
6 minute walk

Bus Route No. 20, 23, 26,

28, 120 and 223, get off at
“Yafuso,” 8 minute walk

\
City Hall

Ohira Special
I'Naha Naha / .Support School

@ lso Gusuku built by Amamikiyo

1 Ginowan ?
@) Convefiience Store Asanoura
ao

Aza-Iso Asayara Park

x

4

Monument S
| B S

& £

Access: Bus Route No. 99, get off at 2 g é:?gara Asanoura <
“Iso 2-chéme,” 5 minute walk |, 2 ?g,—| * Community 3

2 &g ® Center H

Bus Route No. 21, 90 and a

98, get off at “Asanoura,” =

A BoxedLunch <

7 minute walk et Shop\\ ®

@ King Satto, the one who
opened the door of Treasury

Makiminato Fishing Port
Monument

Access: Bus Route No. 20, 23, 26, 28,
55, 99, 120 and 223, get off at
“Makiminato,” 13 minute walk

Naha

\ Makimina\to
Fishing Port

7

Driving
School L
Pachinko
Parlor
L]

— an

ao

g,
Makiminato

Convenience

Ginowan

Store

Makiminato’
River
| Ginowan

Takushi Taro Nazuke
reverberating all over
the country
Aza-Takushi /

Mejiro Park Monument

Access: Bus Route No. 87, get off at
“Takushi Ohashi,” 6 minute walk

Urasoe High School \
Pipeline Street

lNaha

Convenience Makiminato]

Store

Mejiro
Park

Showa Pharmaceutical
University Annexed ~ |
Sunior High School and

Senior High Schot
Convenience

Takushi ?
Ohashi

Shuri

ol U‘
Store|@

(@ Glorify the King of
Urasoe Gusuku
Monument in Front of Uranishi
Junior High School Main Gate

Access: Bus Route No. 56, get off
at “Uranishi Danchi
Iriguchi,” 5 minute walk

Uranishi Junior
High School X *
Kagamigaoka Special @
Support School

< City Ha

U.S. Consulate@

General Iriguchi

Naha v

Ginowan—>

Uranishi Danchi

Nishihara —

@0 Urasoe, Nekuni (center of the country),
where Gold is Gathered
Monument in Front of
Nakama Police Box

Access: Bus Route No. 56, get off

at “Urasoe Shogakko
Mae,” very close

Makiminato |

[©)
City Hall

Shuri |

Urasoe Elementary School

Junior High Schaool

F @ Supermarket
Post
Office

Urasoe

X Shogakks
Mae
Urasoe Nakama

Police Box

—
Nishihara
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Urasoe Art Museum

< Prefecture Designated Cultural Property (Art and craft) >
5 Pieces of Ryikyaan Lacquerware

39 Pieces of Ryukyian Lacquerware

Ryikyi Koekikozu Byobu (folding screen) and other 4 paintings

-

This art museum specializes ™
in lacquer works, housing
lacquerware of Japan and
neighboring countries, with a
main focus on Ryuakydan
lacquer ware collections from
the 16th century to the present
day. The Museum holds
feature exhibitions of various
themes and content in addition  [Giowan,
to its permanent exhibitions. Csﬂ Athletic|Rark

ao a

Makiminato

| Nishihara

Location: 1-9-2 Nakama ? cm%au
TEL: 098-879-3219 Ohira
Closed: Mondays, Year-end and New Year’s Holidays

Access: Bus Route No. 55, 56, 91 and 191, get off at “Bijutsukan Mae,” 10 minute walk

Bus Route No. 21, 88, 90, 98 and 112, get off at “Ohira,” 12 minute walk

LShuri

National Theatre Okinawa
{National Important Intangible Cultural Property (Performing Art) )

Kumiodori

The National Theatre serves
as the base where Okinawan
performing arts are performed,
successors are trained, and
research and studies are con-
ducted. Guests can not only
enjoy performances, but can
also visit the Material Exhibition
Room (free of charge) and
access books and recorded
images (a fee is required for
images).

Location: 4-14-1 Jicchaku

TEL: 098-871-3311
Access: Bus Route No. 20, 23, 87, 99, 120 and 223, etc., get off at “Jicchaku,” 10 minute walk

Irijima

machi
umiodori Park

D

outh Naha
reen ®Industna| ?

rk High School icchaku

East China Sea

Aja River

Jicchaku =0

Naha |

Urasoe Gusuku*Youdorekan (Guidance)

This is the guidance facility for the “Urasoe Castle Site,” a Desig-
nated National Historic Site. Excavated artifacts discovered during
research excavations of Urasoe Gusuku and Urasoe Youdore and
pre-war panels are exhibited. A full scale reproduction of the inte-
rior of the West Crypt of Urasoe Youdore (Tomb of King Eiso) and
also a replica (model) of “Urasoe Youdore Ishi-Zushi (Stone Coffin)”
(P. 8) are exhibited.

T Ginowan

Urasoe Castle
Site

Maeda-

nishi
Police |riguchi
Station

Urasoe
Shogakka
M

Location: 2-53-1 Nakama
TEL: 098-874-9345
Open: From 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Closed: Mondays (open when a holiday)
Year-end and New Year’s Holidays
Admission Fee: Adults (high school students and above): ¥100,
Children (elementary and junior high school students): ¥50

Nishihara

NPO Corporation:
Uraosoi History Guide Friends Society

Why not explore the cultural properties of Urasoe with the guid-
ance and explanations of the “Uraosoi History Guide Friends Soci-
ety”?

Inquiries

Time: 9:00~17:00 (Closed: Mondays, Year-end and New Year’s Holidays)

TEL: 098-874-9345 (Urasoe Gusuku-Youdorekan (Guidance))

Fees (Estimate): “Urasoe Castle Site, etc., and the surrounding Historic
Site Guide Course (1~5 persons):
¥1,500/hour, ¥3,500/2 hours

*Please inquire in advance about fees, the number of participants and

course details.
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History of Urasoe

Period Events / Site
JAPAN
Jomon Period [Chijifucha Cave Site]
[Urasoe Shell Mound]
Yayoi [Kajo Shell Mound]
Yayoi ~ Heian
Kofun | Goncurrent Period
(Mound) [Chijifucha Cave Site]
Heian
Latter half of [Makiminato Terabu Gama (Cave)]
the 12th century
Beginning of [Iso Takauhaka (Iso Royal Tomb)]
the 13th century | was most likely built around this time
el
% 1229 | Eiso was born at Iso Gusuku
% [Iso Castle Site]
2 End of the 13th
£ century ~ Urasoe Gusuku was built
N Beginning of [Urasoe Castle Site]
the 14th century
Latter half of [Urasoe Youdore] was built
the 13th century | Gokurakuji Temple was built to the west of
S Urasoe Gusuku
Z | End of the 14th
> | century ~
& | First half of Urasoe Gusuku was enlarged
°
o the 15th century
<
T 1372 | Chuzanou Satto sent tributes to China
2| %
3 = A .
o = 1429 | ShoHashi unified the three domains
g 2
N NG
£ Beginning of [Kyézuka Monument] was built
E the 16th century
= Sholké lived in Urasoe Gusuku

Azuchi-Momoyama
Period

Edo Period

1644

Pilgrimage to Futenma Shrine by the King begins

[Futenma Sankei-Michi (Futenma Pilgrimage Route)]

1671 | The original shape of the present Urasoe City region
was formed by the reorganization of the Magiri
1713 | [Kubasanu Utaki] and [Nakamantira]
=3 are recorded in the “Ryukyukoku Yuraiki”
el X
) E
E £ 1731 | [Nakama Feeja (Spring)] [Ahacha Feeja (Spring)]
° g [Nishihara Agariga (Spring)] are recorded
By B in the “Ryukyukoku Kyaki”
i 1734 | Tamagusuku Chokun died and was entombed
IE in Hitotsubaka in Ishimine
End of the 18th | [Tomb of Urasoe Udun] built
century
1805 | Skeletal remains of Tamagusuku Chokun were
washed and reburied in the tomb in Maeda
[Tomb of Tamagusuku Chékun]
1872 | Ryukya Domain established
Meiji Period 1879 | Okinawa Prefecture established
1908 | From Urasoe Magiri to Urasoe Village
1927 | [Nishihara Sentakuga (Spring)] was built
Showa 1945 | Urasoe Youdore and other structures
destroyed during the Battle of Okinawa
1970 | Urasoe Village changes to Urasoe City
1989 | Urasoe Castle Site designated as a
National Historic Site
Heisei oo g
2012 | Nakagamiho Seikaidd and

Futenma Sankei-Michi Route were
designated as National Historic Sites

Early
Modern
Ryukya

1531 | Compilation of “Omoro Soshi” started (~1623)
1589 | ShoNei from Urasoe was crowned King
1597 | Road between Shuri and Urasoe was improved
and the Completion Commemorating Monument
was built in Urasoe Gusuku
[Nakagamiho Seikaido]
[Monument in Front of Urasoe Castle]
1609 | Satsuma Clan invaded and Urasoe Gusuku and
Ryufukuji Temple were burned to the ground
1620 | Urasoe Youdore was refurbished and ShoNei

died
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Bus Access to Cultural Properties

Monorail

a
N\
P)

Naha Airport Station )

23,120

Naha Bus Terminal —{ Asahibashi Station

Tomb of Urasoe Udun/Kyézuka Monument
Nakagamiho Seikaido/Ahacha Feeja (Spring)/Urasoe Art Museum

National Theatre Okinawa/Jiccyaku Shishimai
Nakanishi Shishimai/Usuku of Uganyama in Miyagi
Gajumaru of Uganju in Yafuso/Makiminato Terabu Gama (Cave)

-:-gy:-? S ?- e
0 0 =
I ® ]
L e 1=
b ] E
£ Bloig &
< S
E —

o
S
)
£ | 223,227, 228, 263
o

55

Usuku of Uganyama in Miyagi/Gajumaru of Uganju in Yafuso

Urasoe Art Museum/Ahacha Feeja (Spring)/Urasoe Castle Site
Futenma Sankei-Michi/Places of Worship in Nakama/Iso Castle Site
Urasoe Shell Mound/Iso Takauhaka (Iso Royal Tomb)

Usuku of Uganyama in Miyagi/Gajumaru of Uganju in Yafuso
Urasoe Art Museum/Ahacha Feeja (Spring)/Urasoe Castle Site
Places of Worship in Nakama /Tomb of Tamagusuku Chokun/Maeda Bo
Nishihara Agariga (Spring)/Nishihara Sentakuga (Spring)

56
21, 88,90 . T
08 Urasoe Art Museum/Chijifucha Cave Site/Futenma Sankei-Michi
Uchima Shishimai/Uchima Bo/Ufu-Akagi in Uchima
87 Tomb of Urasoe Udun/Tomb of Tamagusuku Chokun
Jiccyaku Shishimai/Usuku of Uganyama in Miyagi/lso Castle Site
99 Urasoe Shell Mound/Iso Takauhaka (Iso Royal Tomb)
25, 33,97 Tomb of Tamagusuku Chokun

20, 26, 27, 28, 29, 31, 32, 52
63, 77,80, 110

National Theatre Okinawa/Jiccyaku Shishimai
Nakanishi Shishimai/Usuku of Uganyama in Miyagi
Gajumaru of Uganju in Yafuso/Makiminato Terabu Gama (Cave)

N
/

*Numbers are bus route numbers (regardless of bus company).

For details on how to access each cultural property, refer to
each page of this Guide.

Information about Bus Route Operation:

Okinawa Prefecture Bus Association: TEL. 098-867-7386
Website, “Bus Navi Okinawa”: www.busnavi-okinawa.com
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